From:  Tisdale, Matthew

Sent: 7/11/2011 5:20:08 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: PG&E's Notification of Close of Bidding in PG&E's 2011 RPS Solicitation

Great. Anytime Monday or after Zpm on Wednesday. Your choice.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 5:05 PM

To: Tisdale, Matthew

Subject: Re: PGR&E's Notification of Close of Bidding in PG&E's 2011 RPS Solicitation

Yes. Definitely. | know they are busy logging and evaluating all the offers right now. | will check
with the RFO team on when they will be ready and send some proposed dates.

Also, would like to schedule time to brief you on an amendment that we will be filing 1o the
Abengoa solar thermal PPA and provide you with an update on biomass. Would Monday or
Wednesday of next week work?

Thanks!

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 04:08 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: FW: PG&E's Notification of Close of Bidding in PG&E's 2011 RPS Solicitation

Fwould be very interested in seeing the results as soon as they are ready for external consumption.
Would that be possible? Thanks very much!

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 3:19 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Cc: cadowney@cadowneylaw.com; chris.leveriza@glacialenergy.vi; ccasselman@pilotpowergroup.com;
douglass@energyattorney.com; liddell@energyattorney.com; jnelson@psrec.coop; jleslie@luce.com;
matthew@turn.org; sheldon.kimber@recurrentenergy.com; wplaxico@axiopower.com;
lwisland@ucsusa.org; Laurie.Mazer@bp.com; patrick.vanbeek@commercialenergy.net;
rhardy@hardyenergy.com; Andrew.Luscz@GlacialEnergy.com; dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com;
rick_noger@praxair.com; rresch@seia.org; keith.mccrea@sablaw.com; jim_p_white@transcanada.com;
tlocascio@libertypowercorp.com; JCasadont@BlueStarEnergy.com; jkern@bluestarenergy.com;
mkuchera@bluestarenergy.com; angela.gregory@DirectEnergy.com; kb@EnerCalUSA.com;
TPhillips@TigerNaturalGas.com; dsaul@pacificsolar.net;[Redacted | Jean-
Claude.Bertet@ladwp.com; GouletCA@email.laccd.edu; kelly.cauvel@build-laccd.org; thall@laccd.edy;
npedersen@hanmor.com; mmazur@3PhasesRenewables.com; susan.munves@smgov.net;
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mmcdannel@lacsd.org; igoodman@commerceenergy.com; rmcmahon@amonix.com;
ej_wright@oxy.com; d.moss@renewables100.org; pssed@adelphia.net; cathy.karlstad@sce.com;
kswitzer@gswater.com; cponds@ci.chula-vista.ca.us; mary@solutionsforutilities.com;
AMSmith@SempraUtilities.com; DAKing@SempraGeneration.com; fortlieb@sandiego.gov;
thomaspcorr@gmail.com; tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com; kswitzer@scwater.com;
GloriaB@anzaelectric.org; phil@reesechambers.com; andrea.morrison@directenergy.com;
Joe.Langenberg@gmail.com; dorth@krcd.org; ek@a-klaw.com; [Redacted |
sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com;[Redacted | jeanne.sole@sfgov.org;
Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law); nes@a-klaw.com; abrowning@votesolar.org;
bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; jsqueri@goodinmacbride.com; jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com;
mday@goodinmacbride.com; nmurray@naturener.net; sdhilton@stoel.com;
shong@goodinmacbride.com; dhuard@manatt.com; Monica.Schwebs@bingham.com;
todd.edmister@bingham.com; jkarp@winston.com; edwardoneill@dwt.com; jeffgray@dwt.com;
bobgex@dwt.com; stevegreenwald@dwt.com;|Redacted } gpetlin@3degreesinc.com;
kerry.hattevik@nexteraenergy.com; wbooth@booth-law.com; info@calseia.org; jpross@sungevity.com;
[Redacted | jkeyes@keyesandfox.com; kfox@keyesandfox.com;
sstanfield@keyesandfox.com; zeynep.erdal@ch2m.com; Patrick.VanBeek@CommercialEnergy.net;
gmorris@emf.net; ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.ca.us; clyde.murley@comcast.net;
tomb@crossborderenergy.com; erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org; roy@repenergy.com;
janreid@coastecon.com; [Redacted | jweil@aglet.org;
jsanders@caiso.com; Ralf1241la@cs.com; cmkehrein@ems-ca.com; dcarroll@downeybrand.com;
davidb@cwo.com; jmcfarland@treasurer.ca.gov; jim.metropulos@sierraclub.org;
wynne@braunlegal.com; blaising@braunlegal.com; sgp@eslawfirm.com; abb@eslawfirm.com;
dkk@eslawfirm.com; jjg@eslawfirm.com; Imh@eslawfirm.com; wwester@smud.org;
kristin@consciousventuresgroup.com; kmills@cfbf.com; rob@clfp.com;
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; peter.eichler@libertywater.com; kevin.lynch@iberdrolaren.com;
jecolive@bpa.gov; mary.wiencke@pacificorp.com; Tom.Elgie@powerex.com; amber@iepa.com;
freesa@thirdplanetwind.com; acitrin@prosoliana.com; WBIlattner@SempraUtilities.com;
ccollins@Energystrat.com;Redacted | dtownley@infiniacorp.com;
ddavie@wellhead.com; elvine@Ibl.gov; esison@smud.org; ehadley@reupower.com;
Erin.Grizard@BloomEnergy.com; klatt@energyattorney.com; harry.singh@gs.com;
HYao@SempraUtilities.com; jpepper@svpower.com; janice@strategenconsulting.com;
jrichman@bloomenergy.com; jsanders@caiso.com; jspears@orrick.com; kmills@cfbf.com;
KFrancone@energystrat.com; kgiddens@orrick.com; sahm@fitcoalition.com; Isherman@orrick.com;
Iwhouse@innercite.com; moxsen@calpine.com; mfrazee@anaheim.net;
matt.miller@recurrentenergy.com; mcox@calplg.com; mpf@stateside.com; mbass@esolar.com;
mdeange@smud.org; michael.wheeler@recurrentenergy.com; [Redacted

obartho@smud.org; seang@kroadpower.com; sean.beatty@genon.com; eddyconsulting@gmail.com;
siobhan.doherty@frv.com; StephanieC@greenlining.org; steven@iepa.com; tculley@keyesandfox.com;
ttutt@smud.org; todd.johansen@recurrentenergy.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; e-recipient@caiso.com;
regulatory@silveradopower.com; [Redacted } CKebler@SempraGeneration.com;
cynthia.brady@constellation.com; cynthia.brady@constellation.com; Derek@AltaPowerGroup.com;
pstoner@lgc.org; imcgowan@3DegreesInc.com; Jennifer.Barnes@Navigantconsulting.com;
James.Stack@CityofPaloAlto.org; judypau@dwt.com; Imitchell@hanmor.com;

m.stout@meridianenergyusa.com; Redacted | mniroula@water.ca.gov;
nrader@calwea.org; pblood@columbiaenergypartners.com; pshaw@suntechamerica.com;
richard.chandler@bp.com]Redacted | rwalther@pacbell.net; pletkarj@bv.com;

Halverson, Shaun E; ted@fitcoalition.com; thomase.hobson@ge.com; dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com; mpr-
ca@coolearthsolar.com; TReid@fce.com; Karen.Kochonies@MorganStanley.com;
nicole.fabri@clearenergybrokerage.com; ron.cerniglia@directenergy.com;
catherine.krupka@sutherland.com; alexandra.konieczny@sutherland.com;
faffe@energybusinessconsultants.com; DBodine@LibertyPowerCorp.com;
cswoollums@midamerican.com; abiecunasjp@bv.com; nblack@calbioenergy.com; cpacc@calpine.com;
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echiang@elementmarkets.com; jpittsjir@pcgconsultants.com; roxane.perruso@tac-denver.com;
jon.jacobs@paconsulting.com; kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com; slwiest@stoel.com;
jordan.white@pacificorp.com; jenine.schenk@apses.com; mark@pdsplc.com; chilen@sppc.com;
emello@sppc.com; tdillard@sppc.com; jgreco@terra-genpower.com; bryan.schweickert@ladwp.com;
leilani.johnson@ladwp.com; Randy.Howard@ladwp.com; Jeff. Newman@bth.ca.gov;

|Redacted | rkeen@manatt.com; csteen@fulbright.com; fyanney@fulbright.com;
gbawa@cityofpasadena.net; cchang@cityofpasadena.net; Winn, Valerie J; vpuffer@gwpenergy.com;
fhall@solarelectricsolutions.com; jackmack@suesec.com; Renfro, Aaron; Bleider@ci.burbank.ca.us;
HPandey@ci.burbank.ca.us; ylehr@ci.azusa.ca.us; case.admin@sce.com; curt.roney@sce.com;
george.wiltsee@sce.com; janice.Wang@sce.com; Joni.Templeton@sce.com; Laura.Genao@sce.com;
nguan@gswater.com; kswitzer@gswater.com; rkmoore@gswater.com; chad@cenergypower.com;
rigilleskie@san.rr.com; [Redacted | ggisel@indenergysolutions.com;
gbass@noblesolutions.com; SNelson@Sempra.com; TRoberts@SempraUtilities.com;
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; farrellytc@earthlink.net; marcie.milner@shell.com;
HRasool@SempraUtilities.com; jpierce@semprautilities.com; DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com;
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; sharding@iidenergy.com; fwnoble@WintecEnergy.com;
peter.pearson@bves.com; CBlack@riversideca.gov; chestonem@sharpsec.com;
john@deweygroup.com; leichnitz@lumospower.com; [Redacted } JLehman@anaheim.net;
msamra@anaheim.net; kerry.eden@ci.corona.ca.us;Redacted |
janet.gagnon@solarworldusa.com; Jeff.Hirsch@DOE2.com; hal@rwitz.net; Brian.Prusnek@sce.com;
Obiora, Noel; austin.yang@sfgov.org; Dan.adler@calcef.org; mramirez@sfwater.org;
mdacunha@ecoplexus.com; mcampbell@sfwater.org; tburke@sfwater.org; norman.furuta@navy.mil;
andre.devilbiss@recurrentenergy.com; dcover@esassoc.com; reg@silveradopower.com;
luke.dunnington@recurrentenergy.com; marcel@turn.org; sam.maslin@recurrentenergy.com;
snuller@ethree.com; regulatory_affairs@recurrentenergy.com; mcarboy@signalhill.com;
avege@firstwind.com; RegRelCPUCCases; Middlekauff, Charles (Law);|Redacted |

filings@a-klaw.com; [Redacted | mginsburg@orrick.com; tjl@a-klaw.com;
spauker@wsgr.com; |Redacted [Eriks@ecoplexus.com; amartin@nextlight.com;

fderosa@nextlight.com; jstoddard@manatt.com; jwoodruff@nextlight.com; jscancarelli@crowell.com;
jared.johnson@lw.com; jrehfeld@naturener.net; mchediak@bloomberg.net; markfumia@dwt.com;
tkaushik@manatt.com; vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com; mday@goodinmacbride.com;
Icottle@winston.com; tsoclomon@winston. : Di @nrgenergy.com; cem@newsdata.com;
Koo, Alyssa (Law); CPUCCases@pge.com; |Redacted Cherry, Brian K; [Redacted

[Redacted | Huffman, Mark (Law); Redacted | ryan.heidari@endimensions.com;
chris@emeter.com; wetstone@alamedamp.com; beth@beth411.com; bill@fitcoalition.com;
andy.vanhorn@vhcenergy.com; kowalewskia@calpine.com; barmackm@calpine.com;
JChamberlin@LSPower.com; phanschen@mofo.com; timea.Zentai@navigantconsulting.com;
masont@bv.com; [Redacted } alex.kang@itron.com; ramonag@ebmud.com;
scott.goorland@fpl.com; bepstein@fablaw.com; nellie.tong@us.kema.com;
cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com; ramesh.ramchandani@commercialenergy.net;
ron.perry@commercialenergy.net; cwooten@lumenxconsulting.com; rschmidt@bartlewells.com;
|Redacted | gtrobinson@Ibl.gov; ed.smeloff@sunpowercorp.com;
dweisz@marinenergyauthority.org; sara@solaralliance.org; juliettea7@aol.com;
lynn@Imaconsulting.com; tfaust@redwoodrenewables.com; paulfenn@Ilocal.org;
anders.glader@elpower.com; jna@speakeasy.org; tim@marinemt.org; johnspilman@netzero.net;
ed.mainland@sierraclub.org;|Redacted |wem@igc.org;|Redacted |
shani@scvas.org; renee@gem-corp.com; vsuravarapu@cera.com; sberlin@mccarthylaw.com;
tom_victorine@sjwater.com; mjensen@mercedid.org; davido@mid.org; joyw@mid.org;
lindaf@mid.orgjRedacted | dgrandy@caonsitegen.com; rmccann@umich.edu;
|Redacted | saeed.farrokhpay@ferc.gov; e-recipient@caiso.com; dennis@ddecuir.com;
brian.theaker@nrgenergy.com; rick@sierraecos.com; david.oliver@navigantconsulting.com;
kenneth.swain@navigantconsulting.com; cpucrulings@navigantconsulting.com;
pmaxwell@navigantconsulting.com; tpomales@arb.ca.gov; tbrunello@calstrat.com;
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mclaughlin@braunlegal.com; cbarry@iwpnews.com; danielle@ceert.org;
jluckhardt@downeybrand.com; kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com; bernardo@braunlegal.com;

steveb@cwo.com; Tiffany.Roberts@lao.ca.gov; [Redacted } dseperas@calpine.com;
bsb@eslawfirm.com; cte@eslawfirm.com; rroth@smud.org; mdeange@smud.org; vwood@smud.org;
lterry@water.ca.gov; hurlock@water.ca.gov; |Redacted | steven@lipmanconsulting.com;
karen@klindh.com; dsanchez@daycartermurphy.com; [Redacted | dbranchcomb@spi-ind.com;

cpuc@liberty-energy.com; c.mentzel@cleanenergymaui.com; sas@a-klaw.com; mpa@a-klaw.com;
CaliforniaDockets@pacificorp.com; Tashiana.Wangler@PacifiCorp.com; dws@r-c-s-inc.com;
castille@landsenergy.com; lindsay_zaitsoff@transalta.com; djurijew@capitalpower.com;
john_dunn@transcanada.com; meredith_lamey@transcanada.com; spillott@capitalpower.com;
mark.thompson@powerex.com; Nancy.Norris@powerex.com; lisa.cherkas@morganstanley.com; Mills,
Anne G.; Lee, Cheryl; Peck, David B.; Miley, Matt; Tisdale, Matthew; Kamins, Sara M.; Howard, Ted;
Igonzale@energy.state.ca.us; jmcmahon@8760energy.com; [Redacted |Simon,
Anne; Mattson, Burton; Lukins, Chloe; Danforth, Christopher; Peck, David B.; Duda, Dorothy; Dumas,
Gretchen T.; Kwasny, Iryna; Marks, Jaclyn; Simon, Jason; Reiger, J. Jason; Parrillo, Jordan; Abhulimen,
Joseph A.; Fitch, Julie A.; Halligan, Julie; Hieta, Karin M.; Ouyang, Ke Hao; White, Keith D.; Poirier,
Marcelo; Loy, Mark R.; Stueve, Mary Jo; Ebke, Maryam; Deal, Matthew; Shapson, Mitchell; Rogers,
Nika; Atamturk, Nilgun; Douglas, Paul; Momoh, Rahmon O.; Naidu, Raj; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei;
DeAngelis, Regina; Thomas, Sarah R.; Simon, Sean A.; Bone, Traci; dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net;
Shmidt, Yuliya; claufenb@energy.state.ca.us; cleni@energy.state.ca.us; hraitt@energy.state.ca.us;
kzocchet@energy.state.ca.us; mpryor@energy.state.ca.us; pdoughma@energy.state.ca.us;
dvidaver@energy.state.ca.us; gherrera@energy.state.ca.us; jwoodwar@energy.state.ca.us;
pbarthol@energy.state.ca.us; hcronin@water.ca.gov; rmiller@energy.state.ca.us; Lee, Cheryl
Subject: PG&E's Notification of Close of Bidding in PG&E's 2011 RPS Solicitation

Enclosed please find PDF copy of PG&E's Notification of Close of Bidding in
PG&E's 2011 Renewables Portfolio Standard Solicitation.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

‘ Redacted
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